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From:   Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent:   Wednesday, April 27, 2011 11:36 AM
To:     Ida Porter
Subject:        FW: Conformity exemption for South Baffin Tent Camp

For your file and action

-----Original Message-----
From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:26 PM
To: psutherl@istar.ca
Cc: Salamonie Shoo; Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: Conformity exemption for South Baffin Tent Camp

Good afternoon

Email is to confirm that above noted project proposal is located outside an 
approved land use plan, therefore to conformity review is required by the NPC.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

-----Original Message-----
From: psutherl@istar.ca [mailto:psutherl@istar.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Fwd: Conformity exemption for South Baffin Tent Camp

Dear Brian Aglukark,
I forgot to attach the description and map to my earlier email, a copy of 
which follows:
I am an archaeologist with the Canadian Museum of Civilization. For several 
years I have been working at a site 25 km from Kimmirut on the south coast of 
Baffin Island,with the help of people from the community.
I plan to return this summer, and to establish a tent camp for seven people 
for five weeks in order to do the work. I attach a summary of the project in 
English and Inuktituut, and a map showing the location.

I have applied to QIA for the usual exemption for a land use permit. I have 
learned that I now also need a Nunavut Water Board Licence for this camp, and 
have applied for a licence. However they require confirmation from NPC that my 
camp does not require a conformity ruling.  I understand that there is no Land 
Use Plan in place for South Baffin yet, so assume that this is not an issue.

I would be very appreciative if you could inform me by e-mail that no 
conformity is required.

Thanks very much for your help.

Regards,

Pat Sutherland
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